April 22| 1998

BY TELECOPY TO|(262) 326-2624

- |
Richard B. Smith, Biq. !
Premerger Notification Office
Burean of Compnlitiém. Room 302
Fedcral Trade Com:rlissicn
fith and Ponmsylvania Avenug
Washington, D.C, 20580

Re: EII'.SR Exemption Tasue

Dear WM. ;Srniﬂl: ‘

We represent a|debtor in bankruptey (the “Debtor”) that is in the process of
sefling certain assets'in the Baokruptcy process. The assets consist of (i) a penfolio of
consumer automobile loans arld related security [nterests in automobiles (such type of loans
and sequrity interam: collectively, “Aute Loars™) having a face value of approximately
%80 million and an estimated fair market valud of approximately $50 million and (ii} the
atock of a subsidiary of the Debror {the “Debtor Sub™), which Debtor Sub has agsars having
en estimated falr market of approximately 5 million and consisting of residval interests in
Anto Loans and automnobiles repossessed following defaults of Auto Loans.

-

Section 7A(e)2) of the Act provifles that “acquisitions of bonds, mortgages,
deeds of ttust, or other oblightions which are got veting secutities™ are excmpt from the
reporting fequirements of thel Act. To my knawledge, thers is no statutoty definition of
“bonds, mortgeges, dlcads of trust, or other obligations which ae not yoiing securitics™
Hewever, thete is a clear indigation of what way intended by Congrass to be exempt under

Section TA()(2). |
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{ ‘Wit fespect fo Seotion 7A{c)(d), Senutar Hert stated that “It {5 the intention
of the mjmagﬁ:s [of{he Scnute bill including the Act] that these provisions [Section TA(e)2)]
exemipt ¢ er receivables and loans or othgr obligations, which ate not voting securities,
which ate traditiona| financing arrangements
financing agencies.” 122 Cong. Rec. 815,417 (daily ed. Sept. 8, 1976} {Words in brackets
supplizd), The statement ia ﬁuntnd o0 page §-42.31, note 3, of Axinn, Fopg. a copy of which
is attachkd.

: I beligve that Auto Loans clearly ere “"consumer receivables and loans.™ I also

believe fthat Auto [Loans (i) are not voting securities, {ii) ate “traditignal financing

ananguﬁ:ts“ and (iii) are "normally scld to banks or other financing apencics.” In additlem,

I beligve) that the acquisition quAutu Loans “pose no anticompetitive threat under Section 77,

which u stated reason by the Houss for the Bection TA(P) exemptions. See page 6-22.31,

note 2, l:]foinn, Fdgg.
|

In vieW of thd foregoing, I beligve the proposed salc of Auto Loans by the
Debtor should be extmpt unfler Section TA(C)(2). In addition, [ believe the sale of the stock
of the Debtar Sub sHould be exempt under § 8§2.4 in that Aute Loans arc exemmpt assels and
the non-éxempl asscts of the Debtor Sub do nbt exceed $15 milliot,
! You have nlwln.ys invited me to fquote Senator Haxt, and I have finally had a
chance to do so. [ would appreeiate your infofming me if my analysis is corect.

will contact vou today 1o

My di]E'ﬂc.t telaphone number is .
truly appreciate your assistance.

confinm ?‘.hat you have received this letter. As[dlV
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